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Bristol Town Administrator

From: Recreation Director
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 8:02 AM
To: ebent@gmavt.net; Bristol Town Administrator
Subject: Re: Permit #: 1169 for Bristol Recreation Department

Select Board needs to know the fire protocol that you will have in place. There is less than a 100ppl attending 
throughout the day, so the BRD approves this event. 
 
 
Meridith McFarland 
Recreation Director, Town of Bristol 
P.O Box 249, VT 05443 
802‐453‐5885/802‐349‐8558 
www.BristolVtRec.com 
  
  

 
  
 
 

From: Bristol Recreation Department <noreply@receipts.myrecdepartment.com> 
Reply‐To: Recreation Director <recdirector@bristolvt.org> 
Date: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 at 7:59 AM 
To: "ebent@gmavt.net" <ebent@gmavt.net>, Valerie Capel <townadmin@bristolvt.org> 
Cc: Recreation Director <recdirector@bristolvt.org> 
Subject: Permit #: 1169 for Bristol Recreation Department 
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Outdoor Live Nativity for the community 
Permit #: 1169 

Purpose: Outdoor Live Nativity for the community 

Erin Bent • First Baptist Church Of Bristol • (802) 453-4773 • 586 RT 17, Starksboro VT 05443 

Sorry for all the emails. This is the final permit. All address and names updated.  

 

Location  Date  Times 

Town Green  Sun, December 11, 2022  01:00 PM - 06:00 PM 

 

Reservation Questions  Answers 

Will your event require use of electricity?  Yes 

TownofBristol
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Will your event require use of water?  No 

 

Special Conditions 
Sidewalks to be shoveled and sanded. 
There will be a fire pit, fire extinguisher needs to be accessible and ground cannot be singed. Selectboard approval. 
Nancy Skidmore and Erin Bent are the main contact. 
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